Unknown

From: McDonald,Derek [CEAA]
Sent: June 27, 2003 10:34 AM

To: Zamora,Phil J: DFO XMAR
Subject: Revised FCR summary for WP

| revised the table and added a note at the bottom. I'm not sure if the wording is exactly right, but |
think it more-or-less captures the essence of what we discussed.
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&

FCR_summary.rtf

Derek McDonald
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Federal Coordination Request

Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal

DFO Habitat

Organization

Record of Determination

Trigger

Likely to require an EA (for the
marine terminal)

Law List (Fisheries Act
s.35(2))

DFO Navigable Waters

Likely to require an EA (for the
marine terminal)

Law List (NWP Act s.5(1))

Environment Canada

Not likely to require an EA.
In possession of specialist or
expert information or knowledge.

Canada

Natural Resources

Not likely to require an EA.
In possession of specialist or
expert information or knowledge.

Affairs Canada

Indian and Northern

Not likely to require an EA

Industry Canada

Not likely to require an EA.

Transport Canada

Not likely to require an EA

Note: The above table reflects the outcome of the Federal Coordination process.
Subsequent to that, DFO determined that it had a Fisheries Act s.32 trigger in relation to
the blasting plan for a provincially-approved 3.9 Ha quarry contained within the proposed
380 acre main quarry site. Since 3.9 Ha quarry will ultimately be part of the larger main
quarry, DFO determined that therefore it likely also has a Fisheries Act s.32 trigger for

the main quarry.
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